
Standing Advisory Committee for Religious Education

THURSDAY, 15TH DECEMBER, 2005 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

Group A: Christian Denominations and other Faiths represented in Haringey:

Vacancy (Salvation Army FCFC), Ms S Berkery-Smith (Diocese of Westminster (RC), Mr M. Ibrahim (Muslim Educational Trust), Mr Alli (North London Islamic Cultural Society), Rabbi D Lister (Board of Deputies of British Jews), Mr Barnabus Mishi (Greek Orthodox), Ms B Parsons (Spiritual Assembly of the Bahai's), **Vacancy** (North London Buddhist Centre), Mr K Ranganathan (Hindu (Shiva) Temple Trust), Jenny Stonhold (United Reformed Church), Rev R Allaway (Baptist Churches), **Vacancy** (Quaker), Ms M Huntley (Methodist) **Vacancy** (Seventh Day Adventists), Peter Adeniyi (Pentecostal Churches).

Group B: Church of England:

Mr E Griffith, Mrs J Jamieson, Mr G Mariner, Revd Canon A Dangerfield, Miss C Goymer, Revd Dr Jonathan Trigg.

Group C: Professional Associations:

Ms N Parmar (NUT), Mr N Bradley (NUT), Ms J Arrowsmith (NUT), Aurelie Bivigou (NUT), Mr A Yarrow (SHA), Brumi Otobushin (NASUWT)

Group D: Local Education Authority Group:

Cllr Haley, Cllr Aitken, Jennifer James, Livinius Emmanuel Onyearugbulem.

Co-opted Non-Voting Members:

Mr N Bacrac (British Humanist Association), Mr P Dighton (Jehovah's Witness).

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY)

2. URGENT BUSINESS

To be considered at item 13

3. MINUTES (PAGES 1 - 4)

To confirm the minutes of the meeting on 29 September and any matters arising

4. MATTERS ARISING

5. UPDATE ON THE HOLOCAUST MEMORIAL DAY EVENTS

An update from Leon Joseph

6. DRAFT ANNUAL REPORT 2005 (PAGES 5 - 56)

This item needs to be agreed by SACRE members for despatch to QCA and NASACRE by the end of term. **PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS MEETING MUST BE QUORATE IN ORDER TO AGREE THIS ITEM. IF YOU HAVE ANY DIFFICULTY IN ATTENDING PLEASE SPEAK TO CLERK, thank you.**

7. SACRES AND SELF EVALUATION - A GUIDE FROM OFSTED (PAGES 57 - 84)

Members are asked to consider and discuss the second evaluation of SACRE's work on the final version of the form and check for any missed items or errors and agree the judgements.

8. HARINGEY AGREED SYLLABUS SURVEY

Analysis and feedback from the RE Advisor to SACRE

9. PROPOSALS FOR A NATIONAL RE STRATEGY (PAGES 85 - 90)

from the RE Council of England and Wales – Mr M Ibrahim

10. DEVELOPING AND INDUCTION PROCESS FOR NEW SACRE MEMBERS

An update from Denise Chaplin

11. PRIMARY AND SECONDARY SUBJECT REPORTS (PAGES 91 - 102)

Information Item. This will be discussed at the first meeting in the new year

12. FEEDBACK ON THE PCFRE CONFERENCE AND NASACRE CONFERENCE FROM THE CHAIR OF SACRE

13. MUSLIM BOOKS FOR SCHOOLS

A discussion item led by Jennifer James

14. OFSTED RACE EQUALITY PAPER (PAGES 103 - 136)

members are asked to consider and comment on this prior to a formal feedback at the next meeting.

15. INFORMATION EXCHANGE BETWEEN SACRES

proposal from Barnet SACRE - Denise Chaplin

16. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

17. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

23 March 2006, 7pm, Civic Centre, Wood Green

Yuniea Semambo
Head of Member Services
5th Floor
River Park House
225 High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8HQ

Julie Harris
Principal Support Officer (Council)
Tel No: 020 8489 2957
Fax No: 0208 489 2660
Email: julie.harris@haringey.gov.uk